Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

October 18, 2022

Call to Order — Meeting: 3:45 pm, Zoom

Approval of Minutes — September 20, 2022

Old Business

a.

CourselLeaf Change Update

New Business

a.

Curriculum Agenda

College of Health & Human Services

Code Title Status Contact Received

CHHS 150: Enhancing Quality of Life in ) Danita Kelle

CHHS 150 Health and Human Services Edited Amy Winingz.r 9/22/2022

PH 100 PH 100: Personal & Public Health Edited | Grace Lartey | 9/27/2022

524P, 524 | 524P, 524: Dental Hygiene, Bachelor of Edited 9/30/2022
Science

College of Education and Behavior Sciences
Code Title Status Contact Received

SUPR 200 | SUPR 200: Performance Reporting & Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Bookkeeping |

SUPR 102 | SUPR 102: Introduction to Ethical Issues in Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Organizations

SUPR 110 SUPR 110: Basic Bookkeeping and Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Performance Reporting

SUPR 212 SUPR 212: Organizational Promotions and Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Advertising

SUPR 214 SUPR 214: Supervisory Communication Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 225 SUPR 225: Records and Information Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Supervision

SUPR 230 | SUPR 230: Internship-Supervision Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 244 | SUPR 244: Introduction to Human Capital Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Information Systems

SUPR 245 | SUPR 245: Supervising Diversity in the Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Workplace

SUPR 248 SUPR 248: Principles of Supervision Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 249 SUPR 249: Employee Benefits Programs Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9563/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9563/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9563/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6766/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6766/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/284/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/284/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/284/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1381/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1381/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1381/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1382/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1382/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1382/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1387/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1387/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1387/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1388/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1388/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1390/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1390/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1390/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1392/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1392/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1393/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1393/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1393/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1394/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1394/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1394/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1397/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1397/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1398/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1398/index.html&step=showfullrecord

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

October 18, 2022

SUPR 250 | SUPR 250: Entrepreneurship and Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Organizational Innovation

SUPR 252 | SUPR 252: Selling and Sales Supervision Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 253 SUPR 253: Supervision Capstone Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 254 | SUPR 254: Office Administration Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 257 | SUPR 257: Human Capital Supervision Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 270 | SUPR 270: Labor Relations Administration Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

SUPR 201 | SUPR 201: Performance Reporting & Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022
Bookkeeping Il

SUPR 210 | SUPR 210: Organization and Supervision Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

288 288: Organizational Supervision, Associate of Edited | Gheza Said | 10/6/2022

Arts



https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1399/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1399/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1399/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1400/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1400/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1401/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1401/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1402/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1402/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1404/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1404/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6057/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/6057/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/319/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/319/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/319/index.html&step=showfullrecord

